

## HOUSE BILL No. 2091

By Legislative Educational Planning Committee

1-17

---

9 AN ACT concerning state educational institutions; relating to certain  
10 capital improvements; amending K.S.A. 2006 Supp. 76-760 and re-  
11 pealing the existing section.  
12

13 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

14 Section 1. K.S.A. 2006 Supp. 76-760 is hereby amended to read as  
15 follows: 76-760. (a) As used in this section,

16 (1) ~~“Capital improvement project” means a project which has a total~~  
17 ~~cost of \$1,000,000 or less;~~

18 ~~—(2) “private moneys” means moneys from nongovernmental sources;~~  
19 ~~and~~

20 ~~—(3) “State educational institution” has the meaning ascribed thereto~~  
21 ~~by K.S.A. 76-711 and amendments thereto.~~

22 (2) *“Non-state moneys” means money received from any source other*  
23 *than the state of Kansas or any agency thereof.*

24 (b) Each state educational institution is authorized to construct build-  
25 ings and facilities on state-owned property of the state educational insti-  
26 tution from ~~private non-state~~ moneys granted or given to such institution  
27 if the capital improvement projects for such buildings and facilities have  
28 received prior approval by the state board of regents and the plans and  
29 specifications for such projects have received prior approval by the sec-  
30 retary of administration. Such capital improvement projects shall be in-  
31 spected by the division of architectural services. Such capital improve-  
32 ment projects financed totally from ~~private non-state~~ moneys shall be  
33 exempt from the provisions of K.S.A. 75-1251, 75-1252, 75-1253, 75-  
34 1254, 75-1255, 75-1256, 75-1257, 75-1263, 75-1264, 75-1265, 75-3739,  
35 75-3740, 75-3740a, 75-3741, 75-3741a, 75-3741b, 75-3742, 75-3743 ~~and~~  
36 75-3744, 75-3784, 75-5804, 75-5805, 75-5806 *and* 75-5807, and amend-  
37 ments thereto. Such capital improvement projects shall be totally fi-  
38 nanced from ~~private non-state~~ moneys and the buildings and facilities  
39 constructed shall become the property of the state of Kansas upon com-  
40 pletion and acceptance by the secretary of administration. No such capital  
41 improvement project for a building or facility shall be approved by the  
42 state board of regents without having first advised and consulted with the  
43 joint committee on state building construction.

1 (c) Each state educational institution is authorized to repair, remodel  
2 or renovate state buildings and facilities of the state educational institution  
3 from ~~private non-state~~ moneys granted or given to such institution if the  
4 capital improvement projects for such repairs, remodeling or renovations  
5 have received prior approval by the state board of regents and the plans  
6 and specifications of such projects have received prior approval by the  
7 secretary of administration. Such capital improvement projects shall be  
8 inspected by the division of architectural services. Such capital improve-  
9 ment projects financed totally from ~~private non-state~~ moneys shall be  
10 exempt from the provisions of K.S.A. 75-3739, 75-3740, 75-3740a, 75-  
11 3741, 75-3741a, 75-3741b, 75-3742, 75-3743 and 75-3744, and amend-  
12 ments thereto. Such capital improvement projects shall be totally fi-  
13 nanced from ~~private non-state~~ moneys and the improvements shall  
14 become the property of the state of Kansas upon completion and accep-  
15 tance by the secretary of administration. No such capital improvement  
16 project to repair, remodel or renovate any such state building or facility  
17 shall be approved by the state board of regents without having first ad-  
18 vised and consulted with the joint committee on state building  
19 construction.

20 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2006 Supp. 76-760 is hereby repealed.

21 Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its  
22 publication in the statute book.